COBB COUNTY RETIRED EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION NOVEMBER 17, 2014

MINUTES

The monthly meeting of the CCREA was held on Monday, November 17, 2014 at the West Cobb Senior Citizen Center with 25 plus members present. President David Stone called the meeting to order 10:30 a.m.

Invocation was given by Gene Morris, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

NEW MEMBERS: Joan Mason, Solicitor's Office and Lee Cleveland, Sheriff's Department. We welcome you aboard!

ILLINESS/BEREAVED: Lyle Nix in the hospital and Rolla Green not feeling well. Our prayers are with each of you.

PROGRAM: Probate Court Judge Kelli Wolk, she spoke on duties of Probate Court, they issues firearms permits, marriage license, certificates of residence, guardianship. They handle and help with mental health issues.

She spoke on issues what would happen if you don't have a will, it's best to have a will and be precise in your will on what you want done. All Wills need to be filed in Probate Court.

Your wishes are in charge if you have a will, if you do not have a will then legislative laws control what happens. She spoke on the differences between a Trust and a Will. It's best to have a Will if you want things to go as you plan. You can always call the Probate Court if you need assistance.

TREASURER REPORT: Mike Ball reported a balance of \$5838.00 in the checking account as of today, November 17, 2014. Motion was made and second to accept the report. Motion carried.

MINUTES: October minutes were printed and distributed. Motion was made and second to accept the minutes. Motion carried

OLD/NEW BUSINESS: President reported that the Defensive Driving class was helded on October 29, 2014 – from 8a.m – 4:30 p.m, at the West Cobb Senior Center

with 18 in attendance and Risk Management conducted the class and did a great job.

As in the past, the Association has been helping organizations for Christmas. This year there are three, the first one, Senior Santa (365) Program, the second one, Cobb FOP Charity and the third one, Cobb Family Resources. Motion was made to divide equally between all three, a second was made. Motion carried.

Christmas Luncheon is our last event for the year. It will be held at the Powder Springs Station Senior Center on December 15, 2014, social time will start at 11a.m. and lunch will be served at 11:30a.m. "Don't forget the ugly Christmas sweater contest!" Callers will need to start calling on the 1st of December to get a count of how many will be attending.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE: Martha Watson - Committee members, Teresa Nolin, Marti Thrasher and Mike Brice presented the 2015 Officers: President: David Stone, 1st Vice President, Cindy Ash, 2nd Vice President, Carl Canington, Treasurer, Mike Ball and Secretary, JoAnn Mann. Martha made a motion that the Committee report be approved, it was seconded, and after no discussion, it was approved by the membership.

Other new business, President Stone asked if we wanted to continue doing the door prize at our meetings, motion was made and second to continue buying gift card for the drawing, Motion carried.

We had our drawing for a \$25.00 gift card.

Planning an Executive Board Meeting in January; Lunch will be provided.

There will be no meeting in January; our next business meeting will be February 16, 2015 – 10:30 a.m. at the West Cobb Senior Center.

There being no further business, President Stone adjourned the meeting at 11:55a.m.

DURNING THE MEETING, DON'T FORGET TO SILENCE YOUR PHONES!

DON'T FORGET YOUR DUES - \$24.00

Have a bless Day!

JoAnn Mann, Secretary